

BLACKTOFT PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD MONDAY 18 NOVEMBER 2019

7.30PM THE OLDSCHOOL, BLACKTOFT

1.APOLOGIES

Mr M Bayston

PRESENT

Mr K Gilson

Mr R Thompson

Mr A Hughes

Mrs S Mason

Mr M Falkingham

Mr D Newby

Mr P A Nicholson – chairman

1 member of the public

2.CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – it was resolved to sign these as a true record.

3.ANY OUTSTANDING ITEMS FROM PREVIOUS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – for information only – none

4.ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS OR LETTERS REQUESTING DISPENSATION TO BE AGREED BY THE CLERK –

Mr P A Nicholson -personal – finance

Mr K Gilson – personal- planning

5.CASUAL VACANCY

Following the election May 2019 and following the co-option of Mr M Coultard to the parish council – the Clerk reported that Mr M Coultard has neither attended a meeting nor signed the necessary forms to become a parish council therefore, a casual vacancy exists for the parish council.

6.PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

- A recent member of the public to be resident in Faxfleet expressed concerns regarding the maintenance of the land dykes and also expressed concerns regarding the pump in Faxfleet. The Clerk to contact Ouse and Humber Drainage Board.

7. CORRESPONDENCE a. for noting and b. for action

- Letter from Mr N Bartle – greenhouses on Broad Lane regarding the road closure of Gilberdyke rail bridge.
- Email from the Environment Agency regarding the Humber Strategy meeting to be held now on Monday 16 December 2019 in the Old School, Blacktoft 10am. This meeting is invitation only.
- CLERKS COUNCIL DIRECT – magazine
- Letter - ERYC polling station
- Email - ERYC road closure for Oxmardyke crossing
- THE CLERK – magazine
- ERYC – Simon Riley – rough sleeping survey

8. GILBERDYKE RAIL BRIDGE

The notes taken by the Clerk at the recent breakfast meeting at the industrial estate in Gilberdyke were received. The parish council still has concerns regarding the wide loads proposed to travel through the narrow lanes and bridges in this parish. There is also concern regarding the development of Greenoak crossing dyke culverts to allow the large cargos to cross the rail track to and from the B1230 and the industrial estate. The next breakfast meeting will be 5 December 2019 when the questions – could the journey be reversed anti-clockwise and can the roads be opened to two-way traffic during the day for local access- will be asked.

9. HIGHWAYS/PATHS/DYKES

- Name street signs/village signs. Mr D Newby reported that the ERY Council had not been very receptive to having a village sign for STADDLETHORPE. However, the Clerk will survey the parish and note the names of lanes which are in situ and note the names of lanes which could be erected. This way the small settlements of the parish will not be 'lost'. With budgets cut at the ERY Council the parish council may have to look at funding the cost of the actual signs.
- Following the recent high levels of rain water being held on the lanes in the parish, especially Yokefleet and Blacktoft - the Clerk requested permission to purchase or acquire perhaps from the ERY Council temporary FLOOD signs for use when necessary around the parish. To date a quote of £50 per sign including stands has been received. It was resolved for the Clerk to progress obtaining some signs.
- The emergency container has been opened and all equipment is sound.
- Fly tipping along the lane to Greenoak Crossings. The Clerk to report.
- The path at the entrance to Manor Farm has been repaired.

10. PLANNING

Planning application:

19/03542/PLF erection of single storey extension to side and rear with external alterations, alterations to roof at rear, erection of detached two storey garage with store and office and detached stable following demolition of existing extension conservatory and outbuildings – River View, Blacktoft Lane, Blacktoft – Mr K Gilson declared an interest. The parish council had no objections or observations to make on this planning application agreeing to support.

BPC/11.2019/0732

11.FINANCE

Accounts to pay:

S E Nicholson	£244.47
S Walker	£20.00
HNRC	- nil

2nd half of the precept received £3,500.

12.DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING – Monday 16 December 2019 7.30pm The Old School, Blacktoft.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.37pm.

CHAIRMAN